
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

BID NUMBER IFB 20-014 

 

DESK SAFETY SHIELDS FOR STUDENTS 
 

ISSUED: July 30, 2020 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 500 

2010 N. 59th STREET, ROOM 370 

KANSAS CITY, KANSAS 66104 

(913) 551-3200 

 

Note the following changes to the above-mentioned bid. This information is to be taken into consideration when 

responding to the original bid document. 

 

1. Response to Bidder Question: 

1 
Based on the flammability concerns surrounding Acrylic per the memorandum set forth by 
the NYSED [New York State Education Department], would the KSK Public Schools be open 
to substitute material, specifically, PETG [Poly-Ethylene Terephthalate Glycol]? 

KCKPS 
Substitution of materials is acceptable, but not required.  The District is looking for a solution 
that will fit and be stable on student desks. 

2 Can the foldable feature be accomplished using a hinge? The image does not show a hinge.  

KCKPS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Hinges are preferred, as we want to avoid bending of the panels and 
recoil. 
 
 
 
 

3 Is a handle required? 
KCKPS No.  A handle is not required. 

4 If awarded, when will the PO submitted? 

KCKPS 
It is anticipated that the recommendation for approval of the bid results will be presented to the 
Board of Education, at the scheduled board meeting August 11, 2020.  If approved, the purchase 
order will be issued August 12 or 13.  

5 What are the expected delivery dates? 

KCKPS 

The first 9 weeks of the current school year will be virtual learning.  Students are currently set to 
return to in-person learning (in school) by around November 11, 2020.  Our preference is to 
receive all of the shields/screens during the last week of September.  All will ship to the District 
Warehouse: 1112 Cheyenne Avenue, Kansas City, KS  66105. 

6 
I don’t see on the Bid your in hand date do you still prefer end of August beginning of 
September? 
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KCKPS See the KCKPS response to Question 6. 
7 Would you be amenable to getting the product over an extended period of time? 

KCKPS See the KCKPS response to Question 6.   
8 What is an ideal delivery lead time you are looking for? 

KCKPS See the KCKPS response to Question 6.   

9 
[I]s there a preference for domestically produced products, or can the products be 
manufactured abroad? This of course will have an impact on both our delivery lead time 
and total cost. 

KCKPS There is no “Made in America” requirement. 

10 
Could you please expand on what exactly the optional adhesive bracket at the bottom of 
the shield is for? 

KCKPS 
To attach to a desk/table when necessary, to prevent students from bumping them and easily 
knocking them over. 

 

2. Delete and Replace:  In the drawing on physical Page 4 of the solicitation, the word “Optional” appears, in 

reference to “… adhesive brackets for secure installation.”  It is the District’s preference to have the ability to 

attach the Desk Safety Shields to the desk surface.  The drawing here hereby deleted, and replaced with the 

following: 

 

 
 

3. No Other Changes: No other changes or modification are intended by this Addendum. All other terms and 

conditions of the solicitation remain in effect. 

 

WE HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE AND UNDERSTAND THE ABOVE NOTED CHANGES TO THE ORIGINAL BID DOCUMENET 

AND AGREE TO FURNISH THE ITEMS ON WHICH PRICES ARE QUOTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL TERMS AND 

CONDITIONS PREVIOUSLY LISTED AND ANY ATTACHED SPECIFICATIONS AND AMENDMENTS. 

 

BY:   DATE:  

TITLE:   PHONE:  

FIRM  

 


